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From: I I

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2005 12:44 PM
To: Young, David L.; Mink, Hope A. (Dean of Women); Hine, Mark (VP StudentAffairs); Hartless, Sharon

Subject: Follow up

i am writing because | would like to know what has been done at LU in the way of security cameras, and call
buttons. | don't know which of you will know the answer, so | just went ahead and sent this te you all. My
roommate ) ran into Dr. Falwell foday and discussed the situation in small part with him. She and
| were both very disappointed to find that he knew nothing of our situation when we have gone out of our way to

let him know, and LU personnel have known since June.

I really thought that sameone would have informed him by now of the situation. Hopefully we will get to meet
with him now and see change, but | wanted to see if anything HAD changed that | was not aware of regarding

this situation and the safety concerns.

Thank you all.
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From: Rusk, Kathy
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 8:10 AM

To: [

Subject: RE: Question

-’

We have the information you left, however, we are unable to schedule an
appointment at this time. We'll get back to you.

Mrs. Rusk
From: [, (N

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 3:49 PM

Ta: Falwell, Jerry Dr,
Subject: A Question for Dr. Falwell

Dr. Falwell,

and | wanted 1o write to you again, to find out if your office was in the process of sefting up an

appointment with us. We also wanted to let you know that if you have any questions about the severity or
validity of the reports we wrote {o you, then please contact LT. Jennifer Janes of LUPD and she can verif

anything. There are people who have dealt with this situation very well and others who have treated it as if it
was just an everyday occurence. We both feel it is necessary to meet with Dr. Falwell himself to discuss all that
has gone in on his campus. A girt being raped on campus is a very big deal, and we feel that it is time to step
up the action that is being taken in response, in order to prevent this from occuring again. We both feel that
certain parts of the Jeanne Clery Act have been viclated in the past 1C months at LU also. Our agenda is to see
change, a safer campus, and a response that shows that LU is a school that cares about each student

individually.

12/14/2005






